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klaw.com); todd.edmister@bingham.com (todd.edmister@bingham.com); Pagedar,
Sujata (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=sxpg); tomk@mid.org
(tomk@mid.org); william.v.walsh@sce.com (william.v.walsh@sce.com); Yee,
Helen W. (helen.yee@cpuc.ca.gov); York, Jamie K (JYork@semprautilities.com)

Bcec:
Subject: RE: R.11-03-006: Error in SDG&E Opening Comments

Good afternoon Mr. Pak. SDG&E may file and serve a correction to its Opening Comments
regarding the item discussed below by close of business on January 8th. No other changes may
be made. If you have any questions, please let me know.

-Judge Wilson

Seaneen McCarthy Wilson
Administrative Law Judge

California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue - Room 5022
San Francisco, California 94102

& (415) 703-1525

This email may contain privileged and/or confidential information. Unless you are the addressee, you
may not read, copy, or disclose this email or any information therein. Thank you.

From: Pak, Alvin [mailto:APak@semprautilities.com]

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 11:49 AM
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Subject: R.11-03-006: Error in SDG&E Opening Comments

Judge Wilson,

In comparing the Opening Comments filed by SDG&E in this proceeding on January 4, 2013,
with the Opening Comments filed by Southern California Edison and Pacific Gas & Electric, it
became apparent to me that | misread Commission Decision 08-11-056, entitied Decision
Authorizing Measures to Facilitate Removal of Department of Water Resources from the Role
of Supplying Electric Power, issued in Commission Rulemaking 07-05-025. My error caused
me to distinguish that Commission order from the issues now pending on erroneous grounds.
(See Opening Comments of San Diego Gas & Electric Company (U-902-E), at footnote 24 at
page 8, in particular, the last sentence, which reads as follows: “The Sunrise power purchase
agreement was not the subject of a novation and the allocation of the costs of TSA 1724 is
thus not governed by Decision [08-11-056].”) SDG&E concedes that Decision 08-11-056
cannot be distinguished on the grounds asserted. My error does not, however, cause SDG&E
to change any of its arguments as stated in our Opening Comments since, as stated earlier in
the same footnote, SDG&E’s view is that Decision 08-11-056 continued the general principles
of cost allocation cited in the remainder of SDG&E’s Opening Comments.

I would request permission to correct the foregoing error by amending the footnote in a further
formal filing or by whatever other means you deem appropriate. | am serving this request on
the other parties in advance of the filing of Reply Comments so as to reduce the
inconvenience to those parties from my error. Thank you for your consideration of this
request.

Alvin 8. Pak

Counsel for San Diego Gas & Electric Company
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